Coastal Bend

Council of
Governments

Memorandum

To: Participant parties in the Master Agreement for Mutual Aid Coastal Bend Council
of Governments.

From: R J Thomas, Homeland Security Director
Date: 04/29/2019
Re: Notification of participating parties.

1. Participating parties in the Agreement.

COUNTIES
Aransas, Bee, Brooks, Duval, Jim Wells, Kenedy, Kleberg, Live Oak, McMullen, Nueces,
Refugio and San Patricio

CITIES

Austwell, Agua Dulce, Aransas Pass, Alice, Bayside, Beeville, Benavides, Bishop, Corpus
Christi, Falfurrias, Freer, Fulton, George West, Gregory, Ingleside, Ingleside OTB, Kingsuville,
Lake City, Mathis, Odem, Orange Grove, Petronila, Port Aransas, Portland, Premont,
Refugio, Robstown, Rockport, San Diego, Sinton, Taft, Three Rivers and Woodsboro

OTHER

Port of Corpus Christi Authority, South Texas Water Authority, San Patricio Municipal Water
District, Naval Air Station Corpus Christi, and Orange Grove Volunteer Fire Department Inc.
2. Typing and inventory of resources.

A limited list of available resources is available upon request.

Homeland Security Director

Coastal Bend Council of Governments
2910 Leopard Street

PO Box 9909

Corpus Christi, TX 78469



